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SECRET

The Director of Central Intelligence

Washington, D.C. 20505

6 December 1983

National Intelligence Council

MEMORANDUM FOR: Ashley W. Holmes, Jr., Manager
Emergency Information and Coordination Center
Federal Emergency Management Agency

FROM : David Y. McManis
National Intelligence Officer for Warning

SUBJECT :+ Washington Area Operations/Intelligence Center
Chiefs (WAOCC) Conference

1.7 The WAOCC Conference-is a forum to convene the Chiefs of
key operations/intelligence centers to discuss mutual problems,
exchange ideas, share lessons learned and improve the working
interface in our daily activities.

2. Our past discussions make it clear that your
responsibilities and the importance of the tasks assigned to your
agency make increased interface with FEMA a mutual necessity for
the community. We therefore extend an invitation to you to
become a member of the WAOCC Conference. The attachment is the
Terms of Reference for the group.

3. Our next meeting will be held on 27 January 1984 at
Department of the Treasury. Details of the agenda will be sent
to you at a later date. On behalf of the community, I welcome
you to our group and look forward to a close and useful

association.
David Y

cManis

Attachment:
As stated (h/w)
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Distribution:
Orig - Addressee (w/att)
- C/NIC (w/o att)
VC/NIC (Mr. Meyer) (w/o att)
VC/NIC (Mr. Waterman) (w/o att)
A/NIO/W (w/o att)
NWS (w/o0 att) ,
NIO/W Chron (w/o att)
NIO/W Subject File (w/o att)
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